
 Submission 
No 71 

 
 
 
 
 
 

INQUIRY INTO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE TRENDS AND 

ISSUES IN NSW 
 
 
Organisation:  Hawkesbury Nepean Community Legal Centre Inc 

Date received: 2/12/2011 

 
 



 

 

Hi Merrin, 
 
Thank you for your email.  I am happy that our submission to the review of the Crimes 
(Domestic and Personal Violence) Act be considered as a part of your inquiry into the DV 
trends and issues in NSW. 
 
Kind regards, 
Pip 
 
Pip Davis 
Principal Solicitor 
Hawkesbury Nepean Community Legal Centre 
Unit 2, 299 George Street, Windsor NSW 2765 
PO Box 736, Windsor NSW 2756 
Ph   (02) 4587 9599 
Fax (02) 4587 8938 
 
































































